Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, January 03, 2014 2:39 PM

To: 'Primo, David'

Cc: ‘milyoj@missouri.edu’; ‘cynthiapooler@hotmail.com’

Subject: Wonderful! -- RE: Thank you for your prompt e-mail: Building Scholarship to Further

Advance Your Commentary "Public financing no cure-all".

Let the scholarship begin!

Our website, www.judgewatch.org, is a goldmine of primary-source evidence exploding a multitude of “accepted truths”
of political science. We offer it all to you — and your students — as pioneers of an honest and methodologically-sound
scholarship that does NOT presently exist.

Feel free to call — or have your students call -- any time. As our webpages on “Holding the Commission to Investigate
Public Corruption True...” & “...NYS Budget Reform...” make evident, we need scholarship not only for purposes of
history, but to inform the public as to what is happening NOW.

With hope & gratitude,

Elena
914-455-4373

From: Primo, David [mailto:david.primo@rochester.edu]

Sent: Friday, January 03, 2014 1:06 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability

Cc: milyoj@missouri.edu; cynthiapooler@hotmail.com

Subject: RE: Thank you for your prompt e-mail: Building Scholarship to Further Advance Your Commentary "Public
financing no cure-all".

Dear Elena,

Thank you for this email. Jeff and | will take a look at the resources below, as we’re always looking for research ideas for
ourselves or to pass along to students.

Dave

From: Center for Judicial Accountability [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Friday, January 03, 2014 10:09 AM

To: Primo, David

Cc: milyoj@missouri.edu; cynthiapooler@hotmail.com

Subject: Thank you for your prompt e-mail: Building Scholarship to Further Advance Your Commentary "Public financing
no cure-all".




